
                            

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  All Bidders  
FROM: Theodore Hunyadi  
SUBJECT: Addendum to bid 16-012-BOE 
DATE:  April 5, 2016 
CC:  Elio Longo 
   
 
For bid #16-012-BOE for On Going Boiler Welding Repairs, please see questions as submitted 
by All State Construction on 4/4/2016, as well as the responses as submitted by Theodore 
Hunyadi:  
 
ITEM 1:   

Will the contractor be allowed to bill a gas drive welding machine (if required) under this 
service contract as a separate line item billing or should that equipment cost be included 
in Journeyman Hourly rate? 

ITEM 2: 
Will welding consumables (i.e. welding rods, gases, grinding wheels, etc.) be considered 
materials and allowed as a billed material with 10% discount from list price? 

ANSWER to ITEMS 1 & 2: 
 Items 1 & 2 should be included in the Rate 
 
ITEM #3: 

Welding Repair Services performed in CT., rendered to an ASME Pressure Vessel or 
Boiler requires an ASME completed R-1 Form.  How will the contractor receive 
reimbursement for any third party Authorized Boiler Inspector and/or Non Destructive 
Testing Services if required? 

ANSWER to ITEM 3: 
See Page 11 (Work performed) Subcontractor 
 
ITEM #4: 

Will the contractor’s Quality Control Managers time required to complete this R-1 Form 
be allowed under the Working Supervisor’s Hourly rate? 

ANSWER to ITEM 4: 
 Yes, QC will be allowed under Working Supervisor rate 
 
ITEM #5: 

Bidder’s Qualification Sheet is not included in Specification and Bid Forms.  Can that be 
provided? 

ANSWER to ITEM 5: 
 There are none in the Document 
 
Will that addendum be issued this afternoon?  YES 
Will the bid due date change?  NO 
Will a new bid package be included allowing for bidders to acknowledge receipt of the 
addendum?  NO 
 

Westport Public Schools, 110 Myrtle Ave., Westport, CT 06880 



CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS FACSIMILE MESSAGE IS CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED 
ABOVE.  IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPY OF 

THIS TELECOPY IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED.  IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS TELECOPY IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY ME IMMEDIATELY BY TELEPHONE 
AA/EEO

Phone (860) 678-0678        449 Cooke Street, P.O. Box 805        Farmington, Connecticut 06034         Fax (860) 676-8910 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

TO: FROM: 

ATTN: EXT: 

FAX: DATE: 

RE: PAGES: 

COMMENTS: 

GENERAL / MECHANICAL / CIVIL CONTRACTORS
MAJOR CONTRACTOR #MCO.00901120  MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR # MEC.1084 

Holders of the “U”, “S”, “H”, & “R” Stamps  Member of the A.S.M.E. 
Visit our website at  www.AllStateConstructionInc.com 

http://www.allstateconstructioninc.com/
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1.	Will the contractor be allowed to bill a gas drive welding machine (if Required) under 
	this service contract as a separate line item billing or should that equipment cost be 
	included in Journeyman Hourly rate?
2. 	Will welding consumables (i.e. welding rod, gases, grinding wheels, etc.) be 
	considered  materials and allowed as a billed material with 10% discount from 
	list price?
3. 	Welding Repair Services performed in CT., rendered to an ASME Pressure Vessel 
	or Boiler requires an ASME  completed R-1 Form. How will the contractor receive 						
	reimbursement for any third party Authorized Boiler Inspector and/or Non Destructive
 	Testing Services if required?
4.	Will the contractor's Quality Control Managers time required to complete this 
	R-1 Form be allowed under the Working Supervisor's Hourly rate?
5.	Bidder's Qualification Sheet is not included in Specification and Bid Forms. Can 
	that be provided?
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